
Ruth Nettles 030331 -7c 
To: 
S u bj ec t : _ .  

Paula lsler 
RE: TG838 - FJ Communications 

Very good. Thank you, I'll open a docket today. 

_ - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2003 10:29 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: TG838 - FJ Communications 

Hi Ruth. Fiscal sent me (and CCA) a copy with proof of payment of the 2003 FWF f o r  this 
company so a docket can now be established to give them a cancellation effective 03/11/03. 
Please put  Document numbers 02394-03, 02815-03, and 03203-03. You and I also had e-mails 
on 3 / 1 1  and 3 / 2 5 .  Let m e  know i f  you have any questions. 
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